

## SBPT Minutes May 1, 2017

SBPT Monday, May 1, 2017

**Members Present:** Sharon Delly, Donita Cummings, Stacey Broccuto, Sheryl Petkus, Kathy Paradis, Nichole Stewart, Curtis Skinner, Alexander Ward

**Members Absent:** None

**Time Keeper:** D. Cummings  
**Recorder:** S. Petkus

April 3, 2017 Minutes reviewed and approved

- **Principal Updates:** Jenna Giamartino and Michelle Heisinger are slated to return to their home school (57). Services provided by Teachers on Assignment in Integrated Literacy Positions are being discontinued.
- **Voluntary Transfers/Rankings:** There are no anticipated openings for School 57, therefore we will just complete rankings in case things change over the summer.
- **Title I Updates (Healthy Kids Extended Day Program, Attendance)** The Parent Night was very successful, 65 parents participated in the two workshops ( Law NY and Allergy Association ) and numerous students. The concert performance was great.
- The Healthy Kid Extended Day Program that has been researched by Ms.Cummings is probably not going to be a good fit for School 57, there is a weekly charge for participating families. Ms. Cummings is going to research some free programs/services.
- Our attendance rate for March and April is 91%. We will continue to work on improving attendance.
- Retentions / Student Projections for 2017-2018:

**Commented [1]:** I approve

**Commented [2]:** approved

**Commented [3]:** these notes are approved

**Commented [4]:** Sounds great!

**Commented [5]:** I approve the May 1, 2017 meeting note.

- **Three students are on the retention list. No final decisions have been made at this time, sometimes we see great gains in the last two months of school. ( Kdg. 1 student, 1st Grade 2 students, 2nd Grade 1 student)**
- **Staffing News**  
**No news yet**
- **Testing update: NYSESLAT**

**Old Business:**

**New Business: Staffing**

**Next Meeting: Monday, June 5, 2017**